# University of Northern Colorado Panhellenic Council Meeting

November 9, 2020

I. Call to Order: 5:05II. Panhellenic Creed

III. Attendance

a. Alpha Omicron Pi: presentb. Alpha Sigma Alpha: present

c. Alpha Phi: presentd. Delta Zeta: presente. Sigma Kappa: present

f. Sigma Lambda Gamma: not present

- IV. Approval of Agenda/Minutes: approved
- V. Guest Speakers:
- VI. Reports:
  - a. Greek Advisor: Lacey Staehs and Callie Nees (<u>lacey.staehs@unco.edu</u>) (<u>callie.nees@unco.edu</u>)

## **Greek Educations**

- On Thursday, November 19 at 6:00 p.m., we are hosting a mental health & self-care greek education presented by UNC's Psychologic Services Clinic. People do not need to register, and we will send more information including the Zoom link as it gets closer (link is also below note there is a passcode for this program). Like the previous greek educations, it is not mandatory; however, we ask that chapters work to obtain at least 80% of the membership in attendance at two educational events per semester (as mentioned in the chapter recognition agreement and greek awards).
  - o There will be a google form sign-in at the end of the presentation.
- A follow-up program from the Healthy Intimate and Sexual Relationships Panel will take Wednesday, December 2. This webinar style panel will focus on sexual health. More information to come!
- For all greek educations, you must stay until the end.

Topic: mental health & self-care greek education

Time: Nov 19, 2020 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

 $\frac{https://unco.zoom.us/j/93692576076?pwd=ZXErcEpFZmw2Vks1bUpYTzlSYmx}{Qdz09}$ 

Meeting ID: 936 9257 6076

Passcode: 881891 One tap mobile

+12532158782,,93692576076# US (Tacoma)

## +13462487799,,93692576076# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 646 876 9923 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 936 9257 6076

Find your local number: <a href="https://unco.zoom.us/u/ac43OX04Av">https://unco.zoom.us/u/ac43OX04Av</a>

## **Reminders**

- Good luck on your chapter elections!
- Please be mindful that Thanksgiving break is coming soon, and people want to see their loved ones. Please be safe & wise and wear your mask.
- Send me your updated roster (if you haven't already and if/when you have new members)
- New Members also need to sign & submit an COB Acceptance Form
- We have a new anti-hazing and grade report form that all members must submit (New Members need to do this with 48 hours of accepting their bid)
  - o <a href="https://onbase.unco.edu/GreekLife/FraternityAndSoroityLifeMembership">https://onbase.unco.edu/GreekLife/FraternityAndSoroityLifeMembership</a>

## **Next Semester Meetings**

- We will send out the spring meeting schedule before or during winter break
  - b. Officer Reports:
    - <u>President: (natalie.crouch@unco.edu)</u>
      I hope everyone is having a good semester and remember to keep working strong till the end. We are almost done also happy elections! I'm so excited for everyone running.
    - Vice President: (Alaina.seid@unco.edu)
       Happy elections everyone! Congrats to everyone who is running and will be elected. Also, good luck with everyone who is running for positions within their chapters as well. Have a good week!
    - <u>Director or Recruitment: (alexzandria.greer@unco.edu)</u> No report.
    - <u>Director of External Affairs: (Mackenzie.rimblas@unco.edu)</u>
      Hey everyone happy elections!! The Golden Gala is this Sunday at 3pm and I am so excited to see you all there. Robo and I will be sending out formal invitations this week This event is going to be a light-hearted, fun way to celebrate the positive things we have all done over the past year, and give us an excuse to dress up. Robo and I are so excited for this event and I hope you are all too.

• <u>Director of Risk Management: (Cassandra.lewis@unco.edu)</u>

Hey everyone! Happy Monday and good luck on elections.

- ➤ I just wanted to remind everyone about the Greek Ed in 10 days! On Thursday, November 19 at 6pm we are hosting a mental health and self-care Greek education presented by UNCs Psychologic Services Clinic.
- ➤ People do not need to register, and we will send more information including the Zoom link as it gets closer. Like the previous Greek educations, it is not mandatory; however, we ask that chapters work to obtain at least 80% of the membership in attendance at two educational events per semester (as mentioned in the chapter recognition agreement and Greek awards). Thanks!
- <u>Director of Public Relations: (nicolina.ursetta@unco.edu)</u> No report.
- <u>Director of Recruitment Counselors: (mckenna.nehl@unco.edu)</u> No report.

# c. Cabinet Reports:

- IFC Liaison: Logan Reneau
   Good luck to everyone who is running for positions. IFC elections are
   tomorrow, so we are excited to see who will be running our FSL
   community
- MGC Liaison: noneRHA Liaison: none
- Student Senate Liaison: none
- UPC Liaison: none

### d. Chapter Reports:

• Alpha Omicron Pi:

Hi everyone! We are so excited for Panhellenic Elections tonight! Next week, our chapter has elections and we are so excited to transition our new officers.

We are also so excited to support Alpha Phi's philanthropy this week! We hope it is successful for you all. I hope you all have a great week and good luck to everyone running for a position tonight!

• Alpha Sigma Alpha:

Hi everyone! Happy 12th week of school, we are so excited for all the upcoming virtual sisterhoods that are coming up this week!

- ➤ Tonight, is the start of elections for our new position holders! We are so excited to hear what is instore for the future of our chapter.
- > Tomorrow we have a Kahoot sisterhood planed over zoom and are looking forward to all the trivia that will be asked!
- ➤ This Sunday is also our Founders day! And we can't wait to virtually celebrate with all the events our VP of Alumna and Heritage is planning.

➤ We also can't wait to support Alpha Phi at their Mod pizza fundraiser tomorrow! We hope everyone has a great week and finishes the semester strong!

# • Alpha Phi:

Hi everyone and happy Monday! We have recently welcomed four new COB's into our chapter and have been enjoying their new member period with them. This past Sunday, we had a virtual sisterhood where we made fun little PowerPoints about ourselves. It was super nice to be able to see everyone safely. This week is our philanthropy week! On Tuesday we are doing a MOD Pizza fundraiser that goes from 10:30am until 9:00pm so be sure to stop by! Also, we are doing a Venmo challenge on instagram on Tuesday and Wednesday and the fraternity or sorority that donates the most, receives \$50 from us towards their philanthropy! So be sure to check out our Instagram and all of our members will also be posting about it! Also on our Instagram, we will be posting the link for our t-shirts! Thanks everyone and have an amazing week!

#### • Delta Zeta:

In Delta Zeta, we are having an upcoming Philanthropy event on November 18 at Mod Pizza in Centerplace. It will be an all day event from 10:30 am to 9pm. We have a flyer that needs to be shown at the purchase, so be on the lookout for that! Have a great week and happy elections!

# • Sigma Kappa:

Hello everyone, happy Monday! Today's our Founder's Day and we had our Founder's Day event with the Mines chapter on Zoom and it was super fun getting to celebrate with them.

- ➤ To start off, we as Sigma Kappa, and Lily Brynteson and myself in particular, wanted to give a big big thank you to everyone who participated in our Greek-wide sisterhood zoom event on Halloween as well as the social media cookie competition! A big congratulations to Alpha Phi women Karrina Nickels for winning the raffle and we hope you enjoy your gift card! Additionally, congratulations to Alpha Sigma Alpha for winning the social cookie competition! They will be receiving \$30 towards their philanthropy! Thank you again to all of you who showed your support!
- ➤ We also wanted to say thank you to everyone who showed up to the philanthropy at Romas! Your support means the world to us!
- Sigma Lambda Gamma:

#### VII. Old Business: None

#### VIII. New Business: Panhellenic Elections

Elections started for the position of President. Tara Diltz and Rose Wimmer both read their letters of intent. Rose Wimmer was elected as President.

Elections started for the position of Vice President. Ruby Black, Adrianna Choury, and Bridget Millet all read their letters of intent. There was tie between Ruby Black and Adrianna Choury. There was a revote for those two women. Ruby Black was elected as Vice President.

Elections started for the position of Director of Risk Management. Adrianna Choury and Tara Diltz both read their letters of intent. Tara Diltz was elected as Director of Risk Management.

Elections started for the position of Director of Recruitment. Sydney Downes, Delaney Hernandez, and Hailey Pedrick all read their letters of intent. Hailey Pedrick was elected as Director of Recruitment.

Elections started for the position of Director of External Affairs. Adrianna Choury and Annika Nelson both read their letters of intent. Annika Nelson was elected as Director of External Affairs.

Elections started for the position of Director of Public Relations. Olivia Doro, Adrianna Choury, and Annie Lofton all read their letters of intent. Adrianna Choury was elected as Director of Public Relations.

Elections started for the position of Director of Recruitment Counselors. Sydney Downes, Nora Landy, Delaney Hernandez, and Amanda Wessels all read their letters of intent. Delaney Hernandez was elected as Director of Recruitment Counselors.

- **IX. Motion for Adjournment:** 7:37 by Alpha Omicron Pi, Delta Zeta seconded
- X. Upcoming Meetings: November 16<sup>th</sup>